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From:

Sent:

To: Richiard CK Wu

Ce: LK Yeung :

Subject: RE: Use of Raytheon Autotrac 3 Automation System by Dubai Air Navigation
Services (DANS)

Dear Richard,
Thank you for your e-mail.

DANS would welcome the opportunity to send a small delegation to see your deployment of the
AutoTrac-lll system, your contingency / fall-back systems and the integration of AVIAN. We
understand that such an opportunity could arise once the Site Acceptance Test of AT-3 is

complete next year.

We use the AutoTrac-Ill system for the radar operation in the Dubai CTA. The radar operation
“supports traffic operating to Dubai International, Dubai World Central, Sharjah International
and Minhad air force base as well as low-level overflights. '

‘The AT-3 system is currently operating in a ‘dumbed down’ mode. For Inétance, at this time we
are still using printed paper strips for flight data information rather than the electronic HMI that

AT-3 will eventually support.

DANS has invested significantly in the AT-3 platform and our intention is to retain it for future
operations. In fact, we have just started a new initiative to have 18 modifications made to the
AT-3.platform in the near-term. We also have plans for mid to longer-term changes and
capabilities that we would like to have implemented on the platform. There is.therefore no plan
to move away from AT-3 anytime soon! That is not to say that we don’t have specific challenges

on the AT-3 system. ¢ ;

I am pleased to say that the AT-3 system has been reliable in its performance to-date, although
the full capability of the platform has yet to be enabled. We are in the process of integrating
OLDI with AT-3 and, due to other major changes underway, we probably won’t activate the full
capabilities of AT-3 until early in 2015.

Regards,

*EEBFWENG  AXHREEXE -
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From:

To: - "ckyuen@cad.gov.hk" <ckyusn@cad.gov.hk>
Date: 05/08/2013 13:36
Subject: Re: Fw: AulaTrac lll System In Delhi

Good Morning Mr C K Yuen,

| was consulfing my colleagues on this issue on how hest to answer your queries.

First of all there is no person called Willy Wonka working in AAl. [t looks like a malicious attempt by
some Interested parties to throw doubts regarding AT 3.

Now, regarding the two mentioned newspaper links:

- one was related to main power failure - where AAI electrical maintenance personnel inadvertently

switched the main power off and backup UPS had lssues. AT3 worked fine under these conditions,

- 2nd one was related to AIDC - Raylheon had provided work-around solutions to Mumbai, Chennal, |
“and Delhi. AAl Mumbai & Chennal followed the work around instructions, however, due to some sort

of miss-communication AAl Delhi did not and hence the Issue. This issue was resolved immaediately,

You may also undarsténd from the news reports that not all the above facls could be brought out immediatsly .

Please rest assured that AAl has thoroughly tested AT 3 in operation at Mumbai , Delhl { older versions ) and at
~Chennal ( Newer version ) . The system Is functioning satisfactorlly. As | had communicated In my earlier mall,
the only reason why AAl is upgrading the system in Delhi is due o refocalion of the ATS operaling complex

from lts present posltion.
Please fael free to contact me for any clarlfications.
With best regards

From: "ckvuen@cad.qov.hk" <ckyuen@cad.gov.hk>
To: @aal.aero>

Co:
Sent: Monday, 5 August 2013 7:20 AM
Subject: RE: Fw; AutaTrac lil System in Delhl

‘Morning :

Sorry for bothering you and your colleagues to check for the identity of Mr Willy
Wonda who claims to be employed by AAl and sent the two links to Hong Kong
Government advising ATC problems caused by Raytheon Autotrac3 System at New

Delhi,

To ease our concern, your eatly advice would be much appreclated:

My sincere thanks to you and your'coileagues in advance.
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Sublect: Fw: AuloTrac Il System in Delhi

Dear Mr ¥

Thanks for your response to Peter s enquiry on 13 June 2013. Peter is how on
leave and | am looking after his office during his absence.

Further to the rumour stated in Peter's email on 13 June 2013, Mr Willy Wonka of
AAl sent the following two links to the Hong Kong Government advising ATC
problems at Delhi.

Article on 29th May 2012 :
http://articles.timesofindia.indiatimes.com/2012-05~ 29/de§.h1/3188'?401 1 ate
-software-igi-airport-alert-atc~officials

)

Artiecle on 8th Feb 2013 : \
http://indiatoday,.intoday.in/story/povwer-outage-igi-airport-leads-to-mass-s d\/

care-india-today/1/249546,html

May | know whether Mr Willy Wonka is currently employed by AAl or he was
employed by AAl in the past 7 What is/was his position in AAl ?

Is the information stated in the two articles true or just a rumour ?
Grateful for your earliest advice.

Best Regards,

CK Yuen
Civil Aviation Department
Hong Kong
--- Forwarded by CK Yuen/CAD/HKSARG on 30/07/2013 20:29 -—-
From: Peter HW Yeung/CADIHKSARG
To: aaj,aero>
Ce:
Date: 13/06/2013 14:63
Subject: RE: AutoTrac [ll System in Dalhi
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Dear Mr ,

Many thanks for your prompt response that really clarified the situation.
I look forward to meeting you in another ICAO meeting soon.

Best regards,

Peter

From: \@aal.aero>
To: <phwyeung@cad,gov.hk>

Ce:

Dalte: 13/06/2013 14:23

Subjact: RE: AutoTrac Il System in Delnl

Dear Mr Peter,

Greetings.

First' of all | should express my gratitude for the wonderful hospitality from all of you which made my stay a
memorable one,

The layout and design of the new ACC is very impressive. | have spoken to my colleagues on the same

To rest your cancerns, the Delhi ATC building is being shifted to a new location . Also as per the new Alrspace
Organlzation Plan , Defhi ACC Is being reorganized from the present 4 sectors to 9 sectors and terminal APP
sectors from 3 to 6 sectors. The present systém has design and space limitations to accommodate these

reguirements.

To accommodate the new requirements , we are planning to procure a new ATS automatlion system for the
new ATC center. The present system will continue to function till the new system becomes functional and will

continue to be the Backup system.

The present Raytheon Autotrac il Is working fine , after overcoming the Initial glitches during the
Implementation phase. .

Hope this answers your query.

Regards

Integrated Planning Group-ANS
Airports Authority Of India
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From: gﬁmeang@gad‘gomk [mailto:phwyeung@cad.gov.hk]
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2013 11:13 AM

Tol @aalaero LSRR e et e RS o

Subject: Al;toﬁamcdldﬁ-SystErh“l“ﬁ Delhi
Dear Mr :

I am very glad to meet you in Hong Kong during the ICAO APSAPG-4
meeting and | hope you enjoyed your stay in Hong Kong.

Recently | have heard a rumour that AAl plans to replace the AutoTrac
Il system in Delhi because the system is unreliable and there was a
system crash in February 2013. | recalled we spoke on the subject of
new Raytheon systems operating in Delhi, Mumbai, and Chennai and
these systems are running fine since their commissioning. To ease my
concern, | should be most grateful if you would advise me the
otherwise. C

Best regards,
Peter
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